NORTH 1/6TH CORNER NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 31, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH,

RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 13 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1" ON PAGES 50 TO 52
FOR A PETITION BY H. D. CURTIS AND OTHERS TO VACATE AND LOCATE A
COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 10 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 11, 1878, WAS
ESTABLISHED AS A 60 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 8, 1879, AND WAS
RECORDED ON JANUARY 18, 1879 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID

THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTH 1/16™" CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4 OF SECTION 31-16-11 AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE AMERICUS TO ALLEN

CREEK ROAD FOR THE TERMINUS OF THIS THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 1,320 FEET TO THE 1/4
CORNER ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 31-16-11, THEN TURNS SOUTH ON
THE 1/2 SECTION LINE FOR 2,640 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE
NE1/4 OF SECTION 31-16-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 52 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1" ON PAGES 210 TO 212
PETITIONED BY A. L. SAUNDERS AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP
16-11 [PACKET 129 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE
SURVEYED ON OCTOBER 11, 1879, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD
ON JANUARY 7, 1880, AND WAS RECORDED ON JANUARY 19, 1880 BY WILLIAM F.
EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT 80 RODS WEST OF

THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-11 TO COMMENCE THE FIRST ROAD

ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH FOR 5,280’ TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11; THEN TURNS EAST FOR 5,351" TO
INTERSECT THE AMERICUS AND ALLEN ROAD AT THE TERMINUS OF THE
FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST FOR 80 RODS TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-11

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 175 DATED OCTOBER
11, 1879, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11, APPARENTLY FOUND THE
STONE AT 80 RODS WEST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 TO
COMMENCE THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. [NOTE: THIS SHOULD BE
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 AS HE RAN NORTH 5,280 FEET TO
THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11. THIS ALSO CORRESPONDS TO HIS SURVEY
DRAWING - WARREN CHIP WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR]

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 5,280° NORTH ON THE 1/8™ SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11

COMMISSIONERS ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B” ON PAGE 107:

IT WAS NOTED THAT THE FOLLOWING ROAD WAS CLOSED UNDER THE

PROVISIONS OF 68-102 OF THE GENERAL STATUTES SUPPLEMENT 1953 BY A

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DATED JULY 20, 1957:

1) BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION
31-16-11; THENCE NORTH 1/2 MILE; THENCE EAST 1/4 MILE; THENCE NORTH 1
MILE TO THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 30-16-11 AND THERE ENDING.




5) COMMISSIONERS ROAD JOURNAL BOOK “B” ON PAGE 108:
IT WAS NOTED THAT THE FOLLOWING ROAD WAS CLOSED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF 68-102 OF THE GENERAL STATUTES SUPPLEMENT 1953 BY A
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS DATED JULY 20, 1957:
1) BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-11, THENCE WEST
1/4 OF A MILE AND THERE ENDING.

NORTH SIXTEENTH CORNER NORTHEAST QUARTER 31-16-11



